



# Anders Greve Pihlkjaer

Project Manager and R&D Roadmap Manager-Logistics at  
DONG Energy Wind Power

---

## *Summary*

Currently working as a Project Manager, designing and executing strategic IT projects in Dong Energy Wind Power. Anders has a Masters degree in Civil Engineering and 4 years experience working with construction projects, giving him a unique competence profile with a combination of civil works and IT project management experience.

As Project Manager at DONG Energy Wind Power, Anders is currently working on a Daily Progress Reorting system project, involving the development and implementation of a corporate IT system for Daily Progress Reporting of all offshore installation activities (project budget 10 mio DKK) He manages long-distance, 12 multicultural IT developers (Kuala Lumpur) using SCUM methodology.

---

## *Experience*

Project Manager at DONG Energy Wind Power  
March 2012 - Present (2 years 7 months)

EPC Project Planner at DONG Energy  
March 2010 - March 2012 (2 years 1 month)

Civil Engineer, NIRAS - Department of Transportation and Railroad. at NIRAS  
May 2009 - February 2011 (1 year 10 months)

Produktion Engineer - Internship at E. Pihl & Son A/S  
January 2008 - July 2008 (7 months)

---

## *Specialties & Expertise*

Risk Management  
Supervisory Skills  
Project Planning  
International Development  
IT Management  
Software Development  
Project Management  
Procurement

IT Project Management  
Long Distance Management  
Release Management  
Test Management  
IT Financial Management  
Scope Management  
Progress Monitoring  
Construction

## *Education*

Aalborg Universitet

M.Sc. Civil Engineering, Civil Engineering - Transportation, 2003 – 2009

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

M. Sc. (study abroad), Civil Engineering - Transportation, 2007 - 2007

---

## *Honors and Awards*

Health and safety representative in Dong Energy Windpower, December 2013

DONG Energy Tallent Program (Columbus 2012), January 2013



DONG Energy is one of the leading energy groups in Northern Europe with a focus on procuring, producing, distributing and trading in energy and related products in Northern Europe. DONG has a wide range of experience, resources and activities in areas such as: oil and natural gas exploration and production, electricity generation at power stations and renewable energy facilities, natural gas and electricity distribution, as well as sales and energy advice.

In addition, DONG Energy is the current market leader in offshore wind power with over 20 years' experience in offshore wind farm development. DONG has built more offshore wind farms than any company in the world and they are predominantly based in North West Europe.

[www.dongenergy.com](http://www.dongenergy.com)